

MO: Pelee Island and Timeline of NM Performance Measurement

From: "Kolodziej, Monika (ENERGY)" <monika.kolodziej@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Apr 2018 10:38:12 -0400
Attachments: REG-11997_ID52607_LRC_Committee_Note- Net Metering- Draftv1 - clean.docx (50.27 kB)

Good morning Deputy,

Last night we received two comments from Meaghan related to net metering.

Comment 1: Pelee Island

Following our discussions on Pelee Island and the virtual net metering (VNM) demonstration project process, the Minister wants to ensure that interested parties, such as Pelee Island and other Northern/remote/FN communities, have a viable opportunity to pursue IESO's VNM demonstration project program. While the Minister understands the Ministry's recommendation regarding regulatory exemptions, he would like to know if there are any suggestions outside of the scope of regulatory exemptions.

MO's initial thinking is for the Minister to send a letter to the IESO indicating interest in creating an "at-risk community" stream in the VNM demonstration project program.

How would you like us to respond to this request?

Comment 2: Timeline of NM Performance Measurement

You may recall the NM pink note, which you had approved last night (see attached). The pink note contains a paragraph on page 9 regarding Performance Measurement. MO would like to have CRED comment on the timelines for Performance Measurement – specifically, when would be the next possible opportunity to seek feedback/engagement from the public on the regulations?

How would you like us to respond to this request?

I am happy to discuss further. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Monika